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Jamuary 7, 2005

Dear Ms. Patricia M. Riep-Dice:

T am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I'wish to obtain all records (including drafts) from the last two years geperated by the
Transport Security. Administration (TSA) concerning airport security screening efforts in
Canada. And specifically, I wish to request all records concerning missing or stolen

Canadian Air Transport Security Authotity (CATSA) aitport screeners’ uniforins. The
missing or stolen uniforms made news last month (see attached). }

Lunderstand there may be search, review and duplication charges.

Ifyou require further information or need fo impose fees, please feel free to contact me
by e-mail af: brooks_decillia@che.ca or by phone at: (306) 347-9506.

Thank you for considering my request. -
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